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27th May 2016

For the attention of Gary Frazer
South Tyneside Council

RE: Jarrow West Park

Dear Sir

We thank you for your valued enquiry and now have pleasure in enclosing
herewith our quotation for the above named contract.

SUPPLY & INSTALL: |

2 No AP010 Basketball + Goal combination. Singular upright goal 3.0m
x 2.0m with basketball goal above, 88.9mm o/d tube infill backboard
1200 x 1050 and steel basket. Galvanized and polyester powder coated

3 linear metres of SF002 (behind goal) - 2.0m high full Rebound with
88.9mm o/d posts at 2.2m centres and full height Steelway Rebound infill,
galvanized and polyester powder coated

8.8 linear metres of SFO03 - 3.0m high Full Rebound fencing with
88.9mm diameter posts at 2.200m centres and full height Steelway
Rebound infill. Galvanized and polyester powder coated.

&.8 linear metres of SF002 - 2.0m high Full Rebound fencing with
88.9mm diameter posts at 2.200m centres and full height Steelway
Rebound infill. Galvanized and polyester powder coated.

56.2 linear metres of SF001 - 1.12m high Full Rebound fencing wit
88.9mm diameter posts at 2.200m centres complete with 44.5mm
o/d top and bottom rails fully welded and full height Steelway
Rebound infiil. Galvanized and polyester powder coated.

1 sum installation of the above based on soft dig
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